Our vision: A world without kidney cancer
Our mission: The elimination of death and suffering from renal cancers

Since it was established in 1990, consistent with the vision of the organization’s founder, Eugene P.
Schonfeld, Ph.D., the KCA’s plan of work continues to be executed in these primary areas:

e Education
e Research

e Advocacy

During the Fiscal Year ending October 31, 2018, we provided more than 25 education and support
opportunities for patients, survivors, and caregivers in various U.S. cities, including national meetings
featuring kidney cancer experts from across the nation, from which enduring educational materials were
produced. We hosted online informal Facebook Group interactions for survivors and caregivers, and our
Facebook presence grew to include more than 93,000 people around the globe. Our official Twitter
account had over 10,000 followers. We host a growing patient community on the Inspire platform, a
peer-to-peer collaboration website for patients, survivors, and caregivers. We sponsored a European
Kidney Cancer Symposium in Munich, Germany that was attended by hundreds of medical professionals.

Our Nurse Advisory Board completed a review of We Have Kidney Cancer, our patient publication that
has grown to more than 100 pages, and that is now distributed around the world. Our partnership with
EmergingMed has resulted in the referral of patients to sites conducting clinical trials. Our Nurse Hotline
answered hundreds of calls from patients. We made grants to the Conquer Cancer Foundation, MD
Anderson Cancer Center, Institute for Cancer Research, and the Dana-Farber Cancer Institute to support
the work of kidney cancer researchers. We also made a financial commitment to support projects
associated with the Kidney Cancer SPOREs.

In our role as an advocate on behalf of patients, we continued collaborations with organizations such as,
Cancer Leadership Council, Foundation for NIH, National Cancer Comprehensive Network (for which we



sponsored NCCN Kidney Cancer Patient Guidelines®), Patient Advocate Foundation, the National
Coalition for Cancer Research, and various groups concerned with improving the nation’s health care.
We continued highly effective collaborations with institutions interested in conducting cancer research,
including our CEO’s membership on NCI’s Renal Cancer Task Force.

Our capacity to attain these objectives, as well as being able to identify new ones, relies primarily on the
level of public support for our mission. Monetary contributions are essential to this accomplishment.
Even in difficult times, we strive to find new sources of revenue, as well as identify new volunteers
willing to assist us, so that our goals continue to be met. Our full-time staff is very small, so volunteers
remain an essential asset.

This efficiency would not be possible without the dedication of our governing board, medical advisers,
volunteers, and other collaborators who contribute selflessly to advance our objective: the elimination
of death and suffering from renal cancers.
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building business value

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

The Kidney Cancer Association
1608 S. Ashland Avenue #38269
Chicago, IL 60608

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Kidney Cancer Association (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of October 31, 2018 and
2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

600 Academy Drive Suite 140 Northbrook, IL 60062 PH: 847 .770 .6700 FAX: 847 .770 .6701

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www.fkadvisors.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Kidney Cancer Association as of October 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The schedules of functional expenses are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Respectfully submitted,

FK Advisors
Northbrook, lllinois
January 31, 2019



The Kidney Cancer Association
Statements of Financial Position
As of October 31, 2018 and 2017

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Investments

Total Current Assets

Other Assets

Assets Held In Remainder Trust

Web Domain
Security Deposit

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Board-Designated Funds
Undesignated

Total Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

2018 2017
$ 8,229,980 6,035,909
26,000 358,481
139,538 141,632
17,466,945 17,627,130
25,862,463 24,163,152
503,434 521,323
36,000 36,000
3:215 649
542,647 657,872
$ 26405110 24,721,124
$ 156,751 39,997
690,000 592,500
8,425 1,505
855,176 634,002
855,176 634,002
18,282,601 18,474,652
6,763,899 5,091,147
25,046,500 23,565,799
503,434 521,323
25,549,934 24,087,122
$ 26405110 $ 24,721,124

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditor's Report.



The Kidney Cancer Association
Statements of Activities
For The Years Ended October 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 % 017 %
Unrestricted Net Assets:
Support and Revenue
Contributions $ 663042 2123 $ 686,878 13.30
Sponsorships 2,268,033 72.63 1,817,554 35.19
Symposium Registrations 265,143 8.49 298,980 5.79
Other 99,465 3.19 96,000 1.86
Net Investment Earnings (155,280) (4.97) 2,223,687 43.05
Total Support and Revenue 3,140,403 100.57 5,123,099 99.18
Expenses
Program Services 1,429,040 45.77 1,520,398 29.44
Management and General 113,820 3.65 76,287 1.48
Fundraising 116,842 3.74 96,752 1.87
Total Expenses 1,659,702 53.15 1,693,437 32.79
Increase (Decrease) in
Unrestricted Net Assets 1,480,701 47.42 3429662 66.40
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets:
Changes in Value of Split-Interest Agreement (17,889) (0.57) 42118 0.82
Increase (Decrease) in Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets (17.889) (0.57) 42 118 0.82
Changes in Net Assets 1,462,812 46.85 3,471,780 67.21
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 24,087,122 20,615,342
Net Assets at End of Year $ 25,649,934 $24,087,122

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditor's Report.



The Kidney Cancer Association
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended October 31, 2018 and 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Changes in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile changes in Net Assets to net Cash
Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities:
Donated Stocks
Reinvested Interests and Dividends
Realized (Gain) Loss on Investments
Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Investments
Changes in Value of Split Interest Agreement
Decrease(Increase) in Operating Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Security Deposit
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Expenses

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

2018 2017
$ 1462812 $ 3,471,780
(22,223) (10,724)
(462,539) (400,383)
(645,510) (245,765)
1,290,455  (1,575,676)
17,889 (42,118)
332,481 145,681
2,094 98,406
(2,564) (649)
116,756 (29,065)
97,500 492,500
6,920 (1,904)
731,259  (1,569,697)
2,194,071 1,902,083
2,194,071 1,902,083
6,035,909 4,133,826
$ 82290980 $ 6.035.909

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditor's Report.



The Kidney Cancer Association
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 1 - Nature of Operations

The Kidney Cancer Association (the “Association”) was incorporated in 1990 as a tax-exempt
nonprofit organization. Its purposes are educational and charitable, including providing information
to kidney cancer patients and physicians, promoting and sponsoring kidney cancer education and
research, and acting as an advocate with respect to the interest and needs of kidney cancer
patients.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and, accordingly, support is recognized when received, revenue is recognized when earned, and
expenses are recognized when incurred.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Association is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets,
and permanently restricted net assets. Net assets, support, and gains and losses are classified
based on the absence or existence and nature of donor imposed restrictions as follows:

o Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

* Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
can be fulfilled by actions of the Association pursuant to those stipulations or that expire
by the passage of time.

e Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
must be maintained permanently.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include funds deposited in checking and money market accounts and
certificates of deposit with maturity dates of three months or less. Cash included in the investment
portfolios is not included in cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Management has elected to record bad debts using the direct write-off method. Generally
accepted accounting principles require that the allowance method be used to reflect bad debts,
however, the effect of the use of the direct write-off method is not materially different from the
results that would have been obtained had the allowance method been followed. Management
believes that substantially all accounts receivable are collectible.

Investments

Investments are stated at fair value based on market quotations. Donated investments are
recorded at the fair value as of the date of receipt. Unrealized gains or losses are based on the
changes in market value of the investments from the beginning to the end of the fiscal year.
Realized gains or losses are based on the original costs of the investments. Investment income
or loss (including gains or losses on investments, interest and dividends, net of fees) is included
in the statements of activities as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law.



The Kidney Cancer Association
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2018 and 2017

The Association has established investment policies that it believes are prudent for the long-term
welfare of the Association. The Association engages investment custodians, advisors and
managers to manage and oversee its investment portfolios.

Investments are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to
the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes
in the values of investments will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially
affect the Association and the amounts reported in the financial statements.

Assets Held in Remainder Trust
The Association has been designated as one of three remaindermen of a charitable remainder
trust. The assets of the trust are held by an outside trustee. The life-time beneficiary is entitled to
the income of the trust and, if necessary, the trustee may distribute the principal of the trust. The
contribution is recorded at fair value at the date the Association was notified and is reflected as
temporarily restricted net assets.

Contributions of charitable remainder trusts and other similar split-interest agreements are
measured by their present values using mortality tables, if applicable, and discount rates. Initial
recognition of the charitable remainder trust and other similar split-interest agreement is reported
as temporarily restricted contribution. Subsequent changes in the fair value of the charitable
remainder trust are reflected as changes in value of split-interest agreement in temporarily
restricted net assets on the statements of activities. The trust is stated at fair value as of October
31 on the statements of financial position.

Website Domain

The Association has two website domain addresses which are recorded at cost and evaluated
annually for impairment based on the most recent information available. As of October 31, 2018
and 2017, the assets are not impaired.

Contributed Services

Contributed services are recognized as contributions if the services (1) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or (2) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and
would otherwise be purchased by the Association. Volunteers provide services that are not
recognized as contributions in the financial statements since the revenue recognition criteria were
not met. There were no contributed services that met the revenue recognition criteria during the
years ended October 31, 2018 and 2017.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

In the schedules of functional expenses, direct expenses are charged to programs or fundraising
categories on the basis of actual expenses. Other costs, such as bank service charges and office
expenses are charged to management and general unless related to a specific program.
Additionally, certain costs have been allocated based on the time spent in these categories. These
costs include travel and meetings, professional fees, salaries, payroll taxes and employee benefits.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of management's estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.




The Kidney Cancer Association
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2018 and 2017

Income Tax Status

The Association qualifies as a tax exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and, therefore, has no provision for federal income taxes. It is also exempt from
state income tax under the lllinois Charitable Trust Act.

Reclassifications
Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements may have been reclassified for comparative
purposes to conform to the presentation in the current year financial statements.

Note 3 - Net Investment Earnings

Investment income (net of fees) for the years ended October 31 is comprised of the following:

2018 2017
Interest and Dividends 3 489,666 $ 402,246
Realized Gains (Losses) 645,510 245,765
Unrealized Gains (Losses) (1,258,492) 1,606,465
Investment Fees (31,964) (30,789)

Total $ (155,280) $ 27223687




The Kidney Cancer Association
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 4 - Board-Designated Funds

By virtue of a board resolution, the Association established a $3 million endowment fund for
research and patient services during the fiscal year ended 2000, which was initially funded in 2011.
An additional $3 million was board designated during the year ended October 31, 2017. During
the fiscal year ended 2014, the Association established another endowment fund in the amount of
$10 million as capital reserve to fund capital expenditures and other activities. The Association’s
endowment funds include allocation of net appreciation and income from its investments.
Expenditure of income or appreciation from the funds will be dispersed in accordance with board-
approved expenditures, provided that such expenditure is consistent with and in furtherance of the
purposes of the funds. There had been no expenditures since inception. The board-designated
funds for the years ended October 31 are as follows:

2018
Board
Board Designated -
Designated - Other
Research Expenditures Total

Balance at beginning of year $ 6,170,751 $ 12,303,901 $18,474,652
Interest and Dividends 162,661 324,330 486,991
Net Appreciation (Depreciation) (226,808) (452,234) (679,042)
Additions = - -
Expenditures - - -
Total Assets at Fair Value $ 6,106,604 $ 12,175,997 $ 18,282,601

2017

Board

Board Designated -
Designated - Other
Research Expenditures Total

Balance at beginning of year $ 3,000,000 $10,814,878 $ 13,814,878
Interest and Dividends 29,211 268,224 297,435
Net Appreciation (Depreciation) 141,540 1,220,799 1,362,339
Additions 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Expenditures - - -
Total Assets at Fair Value $ 6,170,751 $ 12,303,901 $18,474,652




The Kidney Cancer Association
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 5 - Support and Revenue

The Association’s support and revenue primarily consists of contributions, sponsorships and
symposium registrations which are recognized in the period to which they pertain and are reported
as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the use of the related assets is limited by donor
imposed restrictions. Contributions and grants are considered available for unrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted by the donor for a specific
purpose or subject to time restrictions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets, based on the nature of the restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets is reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of
activities as net assets released from restriction. It is the Association’s policy to treat restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period as unrestricted contributions.

Note 6 - Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurements and disclosures accounting establishes a framework for measuring fair
value. As defined, fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value. This hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
described as follows:

Level 1. Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets that the Association has the ability to access.

Level 2: Observable market inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market
data.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable
for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation technigues
used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

In determining the appropriate levels, the Association performed a detailed analysis of the assets
and liabilities that are measured and reported on a fair value basis. At each reporting period, all
assets and liabilities for which the fair value measurement is based on significant unobservable
inputs are classified as Level 3.

The Association assesses the levels of the investments at each measurement date, and transfers
between levels are recognized at the end of the reporting period in accordance with the



The Kidney Cancer Association
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2018 and 2017

Association’s policy regarding the recognition of transfers between levels of hierarchy. There were
no transfers between levels for the years ended October 31, 2018 and 2017.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at October 31, 2018 and 2017.

Investments
The fair values of fixed income securities, real estate funds, commodities, money market and
equities are based on quoted market prices in active markets.

Assets Held in Remainder Trust

Due to little or no market data available, fair value of the charitable remainder trust is
determined based on the fair value of the trust assets, as provided by the trustee at the end
of each reporting period after incorporating management’s own assumptions and appropriate
risk adjustments.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair value. The Association’s management gives
consideration to the reasonableness of the methodology for measuring fair value for certain Level
2 and Level 3 assets. The Association believes the valuation methods are appropriate and
consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value
measurement at the reporting date, and it is reasonably possible that the difference could be
material. As such, there is no assurance that upon liquidation, the Association will realize the fair
values presented therein.

The following tables present (1) the fair value of the Association’s financial instruments for each
level and (2) a reconciliation of investments in which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)
were used in determining fair value at October 31 on a recurring basis:

2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate Bonds $ 7894261 $ - $ - $ 7,894,261
Real Estate Funds 230,468 - - 230,468
Commodities 782,687 - - 782,687
Cash and Money Markets 223,340 - - 223,340
Equities 8,336,189 - - 8,336,189
Assets Held in Remainder Trusts - - 503,434 503,434

Total Assets at Fair Value $17,466,945 $ - $ 503,434 $17,970,379




The Kidney Cancer Association
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2018 a‘nd 2017

2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate Bonds $ 50938,728 $ - $ - $ 5,938,728
Real Estate Funds 356,312 - - 356,312
Commodities 824,331 - - 824,331
Cash and Money Markets 431,455 - - 431,455
Equities 10,076,304 - - 10,076,304
Assets Held in Remainder Trusts - - 521,323 521,323
Total Assets at Fair Value $17,627,130 $ - $ 521,323 $18,148,453

The changes in the fair values of the Association’s Level 3 assets value using significant
unobservable inputs on a recurring basis as of and for the years October 31 consist of the following:

2018 2017
Balance, October 31, $ 521,323 $ 479,205
Changes in Value of
Split-Interest Agreements (17,889) 42118
Balance, October 31, $ 503,434 3 521,323

At October 31, 2018 and 2017, the redemption frequency of the charitable remainder trust included
in Level 3 is based on the occurrence of certain events at future dates in accordance with the terms
of the trust agreement. There were no redemptions during the years ended October 31, 2018 and
2017.

There were no unusual redemptions limitations for Level 1 and Level 2 assets.

Note 7 - Concentration of Risk

The Association maintains its cash in bank deposits, which, at times, may exceed federally insured
limits of $250,000. The Association has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

The Association maintains the majority of its investments at financial institutions with a Securities
Investors Protection Corporation (SIPC) member broker. Securities, including equities, are not
insured against loss in value. The value of investments can go up or down depending on the
demand for them in the market. The SIPC replaces missing stocks and other securities in
customer accounts held by its members up to $500,000, including up to $100,000 in cash awaiting
reinvestment. The Association has not experienced any losses related to the failure of the
institution as of October 31, 2018 and 2017.



The Kidney Cancer Association
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 8 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Association contracts with various hotels during the year to host its annual conferences and
symposia. As part of the agreement with the hotels, the Association agrees to pay cancellation
charges if the cancellation occurs within a certain time period prior to the conference date. The
Association does not anticipate cancellation charges to be significant.

There is an existing contract with the current Chief Executive Officer that provides for severance
payments for up to six months of salary and benefits in case of termination without cause or for
good reason.

Note 9 - Related Party
The Association has delegated the management duties to companies that are managed by key
officers of the Association. The total paid to the companies for management services during the
years ended October 31, 2018 and 2017 was $228,427 and $197,972, respectively.

Note 10 - Rent
The Association had a one-year lease for an office space in Cape Coral, Florida which began in August
2017 that provided for a monthly rent of $649. The lease was terminated during the year ended October
31, 2018 with a six-month lease in place for another office space in Houston, Texas that provides for a
monthly rent of $1,282. Rent expense was $8,205 and $2,122 for the years ended October 31, 2018
and 2017, respectively.
The future minimum rental payments for the office space under the lease is $7,692 through April 2019.

Note 11 - Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through January 31, 2019, which is the date of the financial
statements.
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Bank service charges
Computer and Website
Education programs
Dues and subscriptions
Miscellaneous
Employee benefits
Insurance
License and permits
Travel and meetings
Office expense
Payroll taxes
Salaries
Postage and delivery
Printing
Professional fees
Publicity
Rent
Research grant awards
Telephone
Video production

Total

The Kidney Cancer Association

2018

Schedules of Functional Expenses
For the Years Ended October 31, 2018 and 2017

Program Services

Management

Program Services

Management

Education Research Advocacy and General Fundraising Total Education Research Advocacy Total
$ - $ - - $ 8,395 $ - $ 8,395 $ 62900 $ 4193 $ 1,398 17,472
15,135 10,090 3,363 4,204 9,249 42,041 25,634 17,090 5,697 71,207
- % = 2,675 # 2,675 - & = -
6,731 4,487 1,496 1,870 4113 18,697 19,227 = < 19,227
- - = 1,750 = 1,750 - - - 58
560 373 125 155 342 1,555 3,193 2,129 710 8,870
1,662 1,108 369 462 1,016 4617 1,727 1,151 384 4,797
3,235 2,156 719 898 1,977 8,985 2,536 1,691 564 7,045
371,941 371,941 = - = 743,882 359,331 359,331 = 718,662
- - - 4,701 ~ 4,701 1,366 911 304 3,795
2,503 1,669 556 695 1,530 6,953 4172 2,781 927 11,588
32,721 21,814 7,271 9,089 19,996 90,891 57,324 38,216 12,739 159,233
& = = 5,998 = 5,998 3,064 2,042 681 8,510
22,277 - - 1,172 . 23,449 31,450 - - 33,105
104,193 97,096 50,921 70,111 31,367 353,688 97,142 91,553 44,506 307,497
B = = = 43,633 43,633 - - - -
2,954 1,969 656 821 1,805 8,205 764 509 170 2,122
- 250,000 - = = 250,000 & 292,000 - 292,000
2,968 1,979 660 824 1,814 8,245 3,091 2,061 687 8,587
31,342 - - - - 31,342 19,662 - - 19,662
$598,222 $764682 $ 66,136 $ 113820 $ 116,842 $1,659,702 $635,973 $815658 $ 68,767 $1,693,437
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S| 2 Check this box = [ | if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)..................... ... ... ....... 3 10
°§’, 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b). ...................... 4 10
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a).......................... 5 2
:_.E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary).......... ... . . 6 100
<&| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12................................. 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... .. ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th). ... o 2,504,432. 2,931,075.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ............................. ... 298, 980. 265,143.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)......................... 648,011. 1,135,175.
@ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e)................ 96, 000. 99,471.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12).. ... 3,547,423. 4,430,864.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)...................... 292,000. 250, 000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . ........................
w 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... .. 179,691. 99, 398.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)..........................
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 116,842.
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11£-24€). ........................ 1,221,746. 1,310,304.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 1,693,437. 1,659,702.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12............ ... ... ... ... . ..... 1,853,986. 2,771,162.
E g . Beginning of Current Year End of Year
58 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ... ... 24,721,124, 26,405,110.
%g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . ... .. . 634,008. 855,176.
£é 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20............................ 24,087,116. 25,549,934.
[Partll [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

$Ign } Signature of officer |Date
Here Gretchen E. Vaughan President & CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_| if PTIN
Paid Raymond A. Kirschner self-employed P00102186
Preparer |Fimsname > FK Advisors
Use Only |fimsaadess > 600 Academy Drive, Suite 140 Firm's EN > 36-3802885
Northbrook, IL 60062 Phoneno.  (847) 770-6700

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

|§| Yes

|_|No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 (2017) The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part L. ... ... . .. . . . D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ2 ... ..o [] Yes No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

43 (Code: ) (Expenses $ 764,682 . including grants of $ 250, 000. ) (Revenue $ )

4 d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 1,429,040.
BAA TEEAO0102L 12/05/17 Form 990 (2017)




**Public Disclosure Copy**

Form 990 (2017) The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 3
[PartIV_]ChecKlist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
SChedUule A . . . . 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ..................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | ...... .. . . . . . . . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il ... .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Ill. .. . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, X
Part | 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 1L . ... ... .. . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. ... .. . . . . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V. ......... .. ... .. ............... 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f 'Yes," complete Schedule
D, Part V. o, 1a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl .......... .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............. 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII. ... ... ... ... .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . ............. 1c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... ... .. . . . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. .. ... 1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... |11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XIl. .. . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XlII is optional................. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?........................... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts [ and IV . ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and V. ... .. . . . . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV....... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ...... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). ................... ... .. ... .... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I1. ... .. . . . . . . . . . . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part IIL. ... ... . . . . 19 X

BAA TEEA0103L 08/08/17

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 4
[PartIV_[ChecKlist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H.......... ... ... ........... 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il...................... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 2?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts [ and Ill.. ... . . . . . . . . . . . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J. .. ... . 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to line 25a . . ... ... . . . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONAS 7 . ... 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part |........................... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part ... ... 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part 1. .. . . . . . . . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IIl. ... ... . . . . . . . . . . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.................. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part [V. ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV ............. ... ............ 28c| X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M........... ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M . ... . .. . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part I. ... ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part I . ... . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part [ ..... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, or IV,
and Part V, iNe 1. .. 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. ............... ... ... ... ... ... 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ......................... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.. ... . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. ... .. .. . . 38 X

BAA

TEEAQ0104L 08/08/17

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 5

Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart V.......... ... ... .. .. ... ... ... .......

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings 1o Prize WINNEIS? . . ... 1c| X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 2
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?............. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?........................ 3a X
b If "Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No' to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . ... ... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... .. ... ..... 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................ ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. ... .. ... . . . . 5c¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. ........... ... .. ... ... ... .. ... .. 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible?. . .. 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. ... . 7a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .......................... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOrm 82827 7c X
d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year.......................... | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?.............. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
AS FEGUINTEA?. 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm T008-C 7 . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. . ....... .. ... ... .. ... .. .. . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ............... ... .. ... ... ..... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?...................... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12................... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ............ ... ... ... ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). ............. .. 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 ............. 12a
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? .............. ... .. .. ... ... ..... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans................. ... ... ... 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand .............. . .. . 13c
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. . ....................... ... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed @ Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b

BAA TEEAOQ105L 08/08/17

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 6

Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VI .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year... ... 1a 10
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . .. .. 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ... . . . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?See..Sch .O......... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . ... . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. ... ... . 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body ? . . .. 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. ... ... . . . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThe governing DoAY 2. . ... . 8al X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ... ... . ... . . . . . . 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ...... ... ... ... .. . . . . .. . .. .. .. .. 10a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt pUrpOSES? . . . .. . ... 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. .. ................... 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.  See Schedule 0O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No," go to line 13......... .. ... ... .. ... ........... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONFlCES Y . 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done ... See. Schedule Q.. . . ... 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. ... .. . . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... ... ... . ... ... ... .. . ... ... .. 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . See . Schedule. .O....................... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. ... .. ... .. . . . 15b X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?. .. ... 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... ... . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > IL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule 0O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
Gretchen E. Vaughan 2929 Allen Parkway Suite 200 Houston TX 77019 800-850-9132
BAA TEEAO106L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)




**Public Disclosure Copy**

Form 990 (2017) The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VII.......... . .. . .. .. . . . . ... . . . . . . ... ... D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'
® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
, (B) | fron one box. niess pereon () (E) @)
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
(lwik EBEEIEEEE WIS | RS rf;]pmthtt
ercE S SR |58 2 odesed
dotted gl & @
line) % %
_(M Paula Bowen __t
Past Vice Chair 0 X X 0. 0 0
_(®_Ronald M. Bukowski, MD _____ _1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_Craig DePriester __________ _1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_David Perry, Esq. _________| 1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_0®) William J. Perry __________| _1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_(®)_Denise L. Richards = ________ _1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
__Lois_Stulberg ____________| 1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_Noah Buntman_ _ ____________ _1
Treasurer 0 X X 0. 0 0
_®_James Larkin, PhD__________ _1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
(0 _Christopher G. Wood, MD ___ __ _1
Chairman 0 X X 0. 0 0
(1_Nicholas_J. Vogelzang, MD__ _ | 1 _
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
(2 Jamie Graves _____________ _1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
@3 William P. Bro ____________ _ 40 _
Secretary 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(4 Lisa Bemboon _ ____________ _40_
Past Pres & CEO 0 X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEAO107L  08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)
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|_Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

B ©)
Positi
(A) Axerage édo notlchec(i?lrfﬁl(())rr]e_thgnt hone (D) (E) (F)
Name and title wgege:i Olf)f)i(éel-:'naensdsapggrsggolf/ trSsteae? com;’?:ﬁ;);?obrie_from com?gggartt?ol_)nlefrpm amlc_:)LSJmn:ft %?her
oy B Z]0|Z B E| WA | GEMERGT | e
hours™ | &4 =& (:?T’ < 1233 organization
relfaotred § 9 = e'4 c_:% ‘?D Q@ and (ela?ed
organiza §- 5 g % &g organizations
- tions sl = b= é
below &l & & &
dlptted § % §
ine) % g
(5_Gretchen E. Vaughan _______ | 40 _|
President & CEO 0 X 23,077. 0. 0.
ae
a ] ___]
a
qa
@
ey ________
e  ________
e
es
@ _____
TbSub-total . ... ... ... . . > 23,077. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A. . ... ... ... .......... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines1band1c).......... ... ... ... ... ... ... . .. ... ..... > 23,077. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. . ......... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
SUCh Individual . . . . . . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line Ta receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person............................. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

A)
Name and business address

L)) .
Description of services

©
Compensation

Eleemosynary Services, LLC PO Box 2322 Pineland, FL 33945

Management Services

183,563.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ® 1

BAA

TEEAQ0108L 08/08/17
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Form 990 (2017) The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 9
Part VIII| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIIL........ ... .. . . . D
A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
..g 2| 1a Federated campaigns......... 1a
o 5 b Membership dues............. 1b
& 2 -
w-é ¢ Fundraising events............ 1c
% 5 d Related organizations ......... 1d
& £| e Government grants (contributions) . . . . le
£H
~§ 5l f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
5 £ similar amounts not included above ... | 1f| 2 931,075.
‘g g g Noncash contributions included in lines Ta-1f:  $
& §| hTotal. Add lines Ta-1f.......................... ... » 2,931,075.
g Business Code
g 2a Symposium Registrations 611710 265,143. 265,143,
o b
6| ——————————————
2 [+
o T T
€l e
g, f All other program service revenue. . ..
& | gTotal.Add lines2a-2f ... ... ... ... ............... > 265,143.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) .................. ... ... ... > 489, 665. 489, 665.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .»>
5 Royalties....... ...
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents..........
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . .
d Net rental income or (loss) .......................... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of ( Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory |4, 625, 829,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . ... 3,980,319.
c Gainor (loss)........ 645,510.
dNetgainor(loss)................ ...l > 645,510. 645,510.
¢ | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
g (not including. $
2 of contributions reported on line 1c).
[
o0 See Part IV, line 18................ a
§ b Less: direct expenses.............. b
ol ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ......... >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19................ a
b Less: direct expenses.............. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances.................... a
b Less: cost of goods sold. . .......... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Website License Fee 900099 96,000. 96,000.
b Other Revenue 900099 3,471. 3,471.
c
d All other revenue ... ... ... ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ...................... ... ... > 99,471.
12 Total revenue. See instructions...................... > 4,430,864.| 1,499,789. 0. 0

BAA

TEEAO0109L 08/08/17
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Form 990 2017) The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 10
[PartIX [ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX. . ... .. . .. .. ... ... ... |X|
; ; (A) (B) ©) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Pro ’ .
gram service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line21........................ 250,000. 250,000.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ............
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members............
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ............ ... 23,077. 15,692. 2,308. 5,077.
6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958()3)B) ... ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
7 Other salariesandwages .................. 67,814. 46,114. 6,781. 14,919.
g8 Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) ................ ..., 1,072. 729. 107. 236.
9 Other employee benefits................... 482. 328. 48. 106.
10 Payrolltaxes.............................. 6,953. 4,728. 695. 1,530.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement......... ... ...
blegal...... ... ...
cAccounting. ... i
dLlobbying........ ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.5ch . O 353,688. 252,210. 70,111. 31,367.
12 Advertising and promotion.................. 43,633. 43,633.
13 Officeexpenses........................... 4,701. 4,701.
14 Information technology..................... 42,041. 28,588. 4,204. 9,249.
15 Royalties........ ...
16 OccupanCy...........coviiiiiiiiienin.. 8,206. 5,580. 821. 1,805.
17 Travel ...
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ........... ... ..
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ... 743,883. 743,883.
20 Interest......... ... ...
21 Payments to affiliates............. ... ... ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . ..
23 INSUraNCe. . ..o\t 4,617. 3,139. 462. 1,016.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)..................
aVideo Production 31,342. 31,342.
b Printing and Publications _ 23,449. 22,2717. 1,172.
¢ Dues & Subscriptions 18,696. 12,713. 1,870. 4,113.
d License and Permits 8,985. 6,110. 898. 1,977.
e All other expenses. ........................ 27,063. 5,607. 19,642. 1,814.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . . 1,659,702. 1,429,040. 113,820. 116,842.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . .................

BAA
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Form 990 (2017) The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X.. ... ... . D
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. ... . . . 2,434,367.| 1 2,602,371.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. . ... 3,601,542.| 2 5,627,6009.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net............. .. 3
4 Accounts receivable, net . ... . 358,481.| 4 26,000.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emploEees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part I of Schedule L. ... ... . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . . .. 6
21 7 Notes and loans receivable, net................. ... 7
[ .
@ 8 Inventories for sale or Use............ . . 8
<L | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges.................... ... ... .. ... ... 141,632.| 9 139,538.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D.................... 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 10c
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. . ........... ... ... ... ... 17,627,130.| 1 17,466, 945.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11............................ 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11........................... 13
14 Intangible assets. . ... .. 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11, 557,972.]15 542,647.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34). ...................... 24,721,124.|16 26,405,110.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. .. .............oiriiiii 41,508.]17 165,176.
18 Grants payable . ... . 18
19 Deferred revenue ... ... ... . . 592,500.]19 690, 000.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities............ ... ... . .. 20
$ 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
8 key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Part Il of Schedule L ....... ... ... . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . ................. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. ... ......... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 634,008.| 26 855,176.
® Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets. ....... ... . . 23,565,793.| 27 25,046, 500.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets. ............... .. ... ... 521,323.|28 503,434.
= | 29 Permanently restricted netassets........... ... 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
[ .
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
I 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds..................... ... ... ... 30
81 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 31
2 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances......... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 24,087,116.| 33 25,549,934.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. ........... ... .. ... .. ... 24,721,124.| 34 26,405,110.
BAA Form 990 (2017)
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Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI.......... ... D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)............... ... . ... ... ... 1 4,430,864,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25).......... ... ... ... ... ... 2 1,659,702.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line T........... ... ... 3 2,771,162.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 24,087,116.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . . ... .. . 5 -1,308,344.
6 Donated services and use of facilities. .. ... . . 6
7 INVESIMENT EXPENSES . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ........... ... ... ... .. .......... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COlUMN (B)) . et 10 25,549,934.

Part Xll | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII. ... .. . D

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other," explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... ..

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate

basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.............

2a X

2b| X

2¢| X

3a X

3b

BAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 201 7
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury P . . . . -
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712
[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ2).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations .. ... . I:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

A

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

TEEA0401L 08/10/17



**Public Disclosure Copy**
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership, fees received. (Do not

include any ‘unusual grants.’). ... .. 2,214,138.]1,911,097./2,295,388.|2,504,432.12,931,075.]11,856,130.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onits behalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... 12,214,138./1,911,097.|2,295,388./2,504,432./2,931,075./11,856,130.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). .. 0.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined. . ................. 11,856,130.

Section B. Total Support

ggg'ﬁngf‘;gyfna)r (or fiscal year (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 () Total
7 Amounts fromlined.......... 2,214,138.(1,911,097.(2,295,388.|2,504,432.|2,931,075.|11,856,130.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from

similar sources............... 831, 740. 156,442. 267,730. 648,011.|1,135,175.] 3,039,098.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.................... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets (Explain i

F’art\/l-)-%?e--e-l-zﬁ‘%r-e?[l---- 61,419. 96,106. 96, 000. 99,471. 352,996.
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 10................... 15,248,224.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)............ ... .. | 12 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. . . ... . . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)). ............... ... .. ..... 14 77.75 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 .. ... .. . . 15 81.68%

16a 33-1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ......... ... ... .. .. .. . . . . >

b 33-1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .............. . ... .. ... . . . ... ... . ... > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... »
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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The Kidney Cancer Association

36-3719712

Page 3

Partlll |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.").........

2 Gross receipts from admissions,

merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or

facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear................ ...

c Add lines 7aand 7b...........

8 Public support. (Subtract line

7cfromline 6.)...............

(a) 2013 (b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9 Amounts fromline6..........
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

11

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . .................
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon...............

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,

14

10c, 11, and 12.)..............

(a) 2013 (b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). ............... ... .. ..... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15.. .. .. ... . . . . .. .. . . .. . .. . . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)).................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part IIl, line 17 ... .. .. ... ... ... ... ... .. .......... 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

b 33-1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... > H
>

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions.

BAA
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Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(@@)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes," answer (b)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ('foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

(2]

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,"' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,"' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

5a

5b

5¢

9a

9%

9c

10a

10b

BAA TEEA0404L 08/10/17
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[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes'to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f 'No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

BAA TEEA0405L 08/10/17
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.
Depreciation and depletion

G| w(N(=

o |~ iw|N|I=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

(]

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Sutrent Ker

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w
w

N

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035.
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(N[
(N[O~

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1.
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

G WIN|=

Income tax imposed in prior year

| wWIN|I=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

~N

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization
(see instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0N ou|h~|w

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

. - . . . @ (D
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)  Excess Underdistributions
Distributions Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

a

bFrom2013...............

cFrom2014 ... ............

dFrom2015...............

eFrom2016...............

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013..... ..

b Excess from 2014. ... ...

¢ Excess from 2015..... ..

d Excess from 2016.. .. ...

e Excess from 2017.......

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Part VI [Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b;Part IlI, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4h, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, Sc, 11a, 11h, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part ll, Line 10 - Other Income

Nature and Source 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Website License Fee $ 99,471. $ 96,000. $ 96,106. $ 61,419.
Total $ 99,471. $ 96,000. $ 96,106. $ 61,419. $ 0.

BAA TEEA0408L 08/10/17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 201 7
Part1V, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990.

> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. i [

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712

Part| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend ofyear................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . ... ..
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year). . ........
4 Aggregate value atend ofyear.............
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?................. ... ... ... D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . ... . DYes D No

Part Il | Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ... . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. ............. ... ... ... oL 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @)............. 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... . ... .. . . . . . .. . ... DYes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

-$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h) (@A) (B) (1) 2. . . ..o DYes D No

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1.. ... o >3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ... >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ... .. . . . >S

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ... .. . >S
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 10/11/17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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[Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets D v D N
es o

Part IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X2. ... [ ]Yes [ |No

b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlII and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance. . ... .. 1c
d Additions during the year. . . ... 1d
e Distributions during the year. ... .. 1le
f Ending balance. .. ... 1f

[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years hack (d) Three years hack (e) Four years hack
1a Beginning of year balance. ... .. 18,474,652.] 13,814,878.| 13,381,032.| 13,520,721. 3,000,000.
b Contributions. . ................ 3,000,000. 10,000, 000.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and 10SSes . ... -192,051. 1,659,774. 433,846. -139,689. 520,721.
d Grants or scholarships.........
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . ................ 0.
f Administrative expenses .......
g End of year balance ........... 18,282,601.| 18,474,652.| 13,814,878.| 13,381,032.] 13,520,721.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment »> 100.00 %
b Permanent endowment »> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No

(i) unrelated organizations. . ... ... 3a(i) X

(ii) related organizations. . .. ... . 3a(ii) X
b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .............................. 3b

4 Describe in Part XllII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

bBuildings. ......... ...
c Leasehold improvements. ............... ...
dEquipment... ... ...
eOther..... .. ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)..................... > 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

() Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . ..............................

(2) Closely-held equity interests. ........................

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .

Part VIII | Investments — Program Related. N/A
|—ICompIete if the orggmzatlon answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

a

@

3

@

®

®)

)

®

(€)

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) . .

Part IX |Other Assets. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@)

@

3

(G

®)

®)

)

®

®

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.). ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. >

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes

@
3
()
®)
®
@
®
©
V)
an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII. . .. ... ... ... . .. . . . . . . . . . D

BAA TEEA3303L 08/10/17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements................... ... ... ... ..., 1 3,122,520.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments.............. ... ... ... .. ... ... 2a -1,308,344.

b Donated services and use of facilities............... .. ... .. ... ... ... 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants ... ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XII1.) ... 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. .. ... . 2e -1,308,344.
3 Subtract line 2e from line ... .. . 3 4,430,864.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . ............ 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) .. ... 4b

cAdd linesdaand db. . ... ... . 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)............................ 5 4,430,864.

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ............ . ... ... .. 1 1,659,702.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities............ ... .. 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ... . 2b

C Other [0SSES. . ..o 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL)Y ... o 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . ... ... 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from liNe 1. .. o 3 1,659,702.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... 4b

cAdd linesdaand db. . ... ... . 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)........................... 5 1,659,702.

[Part Xlll | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Statement of Activities Outside the United States

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information

> Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

The Kidney Cancer Association

Employer identification number

36-3719712

Part| | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'
on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . ..

DYes D No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region

(b) Number of
offices in the
region

(c) Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors
in the region

(d) Activities conducted in
the region (by type) (such
as, fundraising, program
services, investments,
grants to recipients
located in the region)

(e) If activity listed in
(d) is a program
service, describe
specific type of

service(s) in
the region

(f) Total
expenditures for
and investments

in the region

(1) Europe

Program Service

Annual
Convention

247,894.

@

3

@

)

©

@

®

)]

a0

an

)

as

a4

@as)

16)

ann

3aSub-total................

b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part|..........

¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b). . .

247,894.

0

0

247,894.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA3501L 08/10/17

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017
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**Public Disclosure Copy**

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017  The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712

Page 4

|Part IV |Foreign Forms

1

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) .. ... ... .. . . .. . . . . . D Yes

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be

required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt

of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S.

Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990). .. ... ........................ D Yes

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471). . ... .. . . . . . D Yes

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified

electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information

Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see

Instructions for Form 8621). . .. .. ... . D Yes

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865) .. ... ... .. . . . . . . D Yes

No

No

No

No

No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990).. ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... . [ ]ves No
BAA TEEA3505L 08/10/17 Schedule F (Form 990) 2017



**Public Disclosure Copy**
Schedule F (Form 990) 2017  The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 5
Part V_ | Supplemental Information

Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part I, line 1 (accounting
method); Part lll (accounting method); and Part IIl, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as
applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA3504L 08/10/17 Schedule F (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

**Public Disclosure Copy**
Transactions With Interested Persons

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open To Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

The Kidney Cancer Association

Employer identification number

36-3719712

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1

(a) Name of disqualified person

(b) Relationship between disqualified

person and organization

(c) Descri

ption of transaction

(d) Corrected?

Yes No

Q)

@

3

@

)

®

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SECHON A0 . o >

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

Partll |Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship

with organization

(c) Purpose
of loan

(d) Loan to or
from the
organization?

To From

(e) Original
principal amount

(f) Balance due

(g) In default?

(h) Approved

by board or
committee?

(i) Written
agreement?

Yes

No

Yes No

Q)

@

3

@

)

©

@

®

)]

a0

Partlll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between interested person
and the organization

(c) Amount of assistance

(d) Type of assistance

(e) Purpose of assistance

Q)

@

3

(&)

)

©

@

®

)]

109

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA4501L  08/09/17

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



**Public Disclosure Copy**
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 The Kidney Cancer Association 36-3719712 Page 2

PartIV_|Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28h, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of

interested person and the transaction organization's

organlzatlon revenues?

Yes No

(1) Eleemosynary Assistance Secretary 182,738.| Management Services X

@) Gulf Coast Healthcare Sol |President & CEO 46,839.| Management Services X
3)
@)
)
©)
@
®)
©)
(10)

Part V | Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
TEEA4501L  08/09/17



SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

**Public Disclosure Copy**

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

2017

> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

The Kidney Cancer Association

36-3719712

Form 990, Part VI, Line 3 - Description of Delegated Duties to Management Company

The Organization delegated the management duties to Eleemosynary Services, LLC and
Gulf Coast Healthcare Solutions.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process

The Form 990 is reviewed by the CEO and passed along to the Board members for review
and approval before filing. Questions or concerns that any Board member may have
are directed to the CEO and addressed before the form is filed.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 12c - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts

The Organization has a written conflict of interest policy that requires employees
and Board members to annually disclose interests that could give rise to conflicts.
If an actual or potential conflict occurs, it is imperative that the employee or
Board member disclose the instance to an officer of the Organization as soon as
possible. The Board members regularly monitor and enforce compliance with the
policy.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15a - Compensation Review & Approval Process - CEO & Top Management

The Board members annually approve the compensation of the CEO.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

The Organization makes its by-laws,

conflict of interest policy and financial

statements available to the general public on its website and upon request.

Form 990, Part IX, Line 11g
Other Fees For Services

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Program Management Fund-
Total Services & General raising
Professional Fees 353,688. 252,210. 70,111. 31,367.
Total $ 353,688. $ 252,210. S 70,111. s 31,367.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA4901L  08/09/17

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017)



